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POLICE DEPARTMENT
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GLUCKSTADT, MS 39130

July 31, 2023

Mr. Albert Jones, Director

Madison County Emergency Management Agency
125 W Center Street

Canton, Mississippi 39046

RE: E-911 Fund Request
Dear Director Jones,

As you may know, the City of Gluckstadt will be constructing a police department and court services
building. This building will have an area to serve as a city emergency operations center during disasters
and other emergencies that may affect the City of Gluckstadt. It will also house the City's E911 dispatch
center. We expect construction to begin in August 2023 and be completed in approximately one year.

Sheriff Tucker has been kind enough to allow his department to dispatch for the Gluckstadt Police
Department until such time as we are able to assume our own dispatching responsibilities. His
department and dispatch have been invaluable to the success of the Gluckstadt Police Department in
protecting the citizens of Gluckstadt as well as other Madison County residents that work and travel into
our city.

In preparation for the City of Gluckstadt Police Department to take over dispatching functions we are
requesting to purchase the necessary radio and Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) dispatch
equipment using E911 funds.

We are requesting the same PSAP equipment to be provided by AT&T through the County as is currently
being provided by the County to the other city police departments.

The allocation of funds is being requested prior to the completion of the building due to the following:
1. The radio equipment has an extended lead time due to supply chain issues affecting delivery.
The radio equipment will be purchased from Motorola using State contract pricing.
2. We must submit our purchase request for the radio equipment to the Mississippi Wireless
Commission for their approval. They only meet once per month.
3. We need to have AT&T and Motorola engineers involved in the initial construction phase of the
building to ensure proper electrical, grounding, and other requirements are met.
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4. Itisourintention to assume dispatching responsibilities for the city as soon as we occupy
the building. Therefore, we will be installing the equipment during the construction phase.
This will provide us with the opportunity to test and do training on the equipment prior to

going online.

The amount being requested for the Motorola radio/CAD equipment is $454,446.80.

The PSAP equipment and installation will be billed directly to Madison County as are the other locations
in Madison County that are currently in operation by the police departments.

Your consideration of this request is greatly appreciated by the City of Gluckstadt. | am available for any
questions you may have concerning this request.

Sincerely,

L L S

Wendell Watts, Chief
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Madison SO equipment

NRC MRC
WTT11 Hardware- Backroom1 $70,370.00 Madison SO
WTT31 Hardware Mtce-Initial Contract1 $405.00(Madison SO
WTT41 Software-Std-Del.with eqgpt1 $71,120.00 Madison SO
WTT51 Software Mtce-Initial Contract1 $195.00(Madison SO
WTT2H SMA/Evergreen1 $308.00{Madison SO
WTT2S Installation $32,122.00 Madison SO
WTT3C Training1 $5,835.00 Madison SO CCS
$179,447.00 $908.00
Madison EOC
WTT12 Hardware- Backroom?2 $51,196.00 Madison EOC
WTT32 Hardware Mtce-Initial Contract2 $135.00|Madison EOC
WTT42 Software-Std-Del.with eqpt2 $13,076.00 Madison EOC
WTT52 Software Mtce-Initial Contract2 $54.00(Madison EOC
WTT2J SMA/Evergreen2 $12.00|Madison EOC
WTT2T Installation2 $21,757.00 Madison EOC
WTT3D Training2 $12,211.00 Madison EOC CCS and user training
$98,240.00 $201.00
Canton PD equipment
WTT13 Hardware- Backroom3 $39,108.00 Canton PD
WTT33 Hardware Mtce-Initial Contract3 $270.00|Canton PD
WTT43 Software-Std-Del.with eqpt3 $36,725.00 Canton PD
WTT53 Software Mtce-Initial Contract3 $122.00|Canton PD
WTT2K SMA/Evergreen3 $208.00[(Canton PD
WTT2U Installation3 $18,813.00 Canton PD
WTT3E Training3 $2,046.00 Canton PD CCS
$96,692.00 $600.00
Madison PD equipment
WTT14 Hardware- Backroom4 $37,468.00 Madison PD
WTT34 Hardware Mtce-Initial Contract4 $472.00|Madison PD
WTT44 Software-Std-Del.with eqpt4 $56,850.00 Madison PD
WTT54 Software Mtce-Initial Contract4 $188.00|Madison PD
WTT2L SMA/Evergreen4 $322.00{Madison PD
WTT2V Installation4 $21,368.00 Madison PD
WTT3F Training4 $2,046.00 Madison PD
$117,732.00 $982.00
|Ridgeland PD equipment
WTT15 Hardware- Backroom5 $39,186.00 Ridgeland PD
WTT35 Hardware Mtce-Initial Contract5 $405.00(Ridgeland PD
WTT45 Software-Std-Del.with eqpt5 $49,619.00 Ridgeland PD
WTT55 Software Mtce-Initial Contract5 $144.00(Ridgeland PD
WTT2M SMA/Evergreen5 $227.00(Ridgeland PD
WTT2W Installation5 $18,629.00 Ridgeland PD
WTT3G Training5 $2,046.00 Ridgeland PD
$109,480.00 $776.00
Total: $601,591.00 $3,467.00




Greg Higginbotham

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Get Outlook for i0S

R

Albert Jones 3

Wednesday, October 11, 2023 5:08 PM
Greg Higginbotham

Fwd: Ridgeland PD 4th Dispatch Console

From: Stephen Webb <Stephen.Webb@ridgelandms.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Albert Jones 3 <albert.jones@madison-co.com>
Subject: Re: Ridgeland PD 4th Dispatch Console

CAUTION' External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if

Any luck on this?

On Jun 20, 2023, at 3:43 PM, Albert Jones 3 <albert.jones@madison-co.com> wrote:

Got it

Get Qutlook for iOS

requested.

From: Stephen Webb <Stephen.Webb@ridgelandms.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 1:44:28 PM
To: Albert Jones 3 <albert.jones@madison-co.com>

Cc: Sara Perkins <Sara.Perkins@ridgelandms.org>; Craig Cotten <Craig.Cotten@ridgelandms.org>

Subject: Ridgeland PD 4th Dispatch Console

CAUTION' External Content. Please use caution when
opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password if requested.

Mr. Jones,



It was good speaking with you this morning about the possible assistance with the fourth dispatch
console for the Ridgeland Police Department. | apologized for the delay in the email, but did not realize
that | was missing one of the quotes that is required for full implementation of this project.

Attached you will find the quote from Motorola for $108,000, which is below the state contract price
through MSWIN. Also, you with find a quote for $9,170.00 from Office Innovations for a two desk layout
that would replace the existing desk. Finally, there is an estimate from our IT department for S4,774.99
for additional computer related equipment for the fourth dispatch station. | am currently trying to get
the quote from Dell for this equipment.

Motorola $108,000.00
Office Innovations | $9,170.00
Dell $4,777.99
Total $121,947.99

Any assistance with this matter would be greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please feel
free to call me.

Thank you in advance,

Stephen Webb

Training Officer

Ridgeland Police Department
115 W. School Street

Ridgeland, MS 39157
769-275-0032 (Cell)
601-607-3515 (Office)
Stephen.webb@ridgelandms.org
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